

## Vilhelm Konstantin Poulsen

Director, advokat (Copenhagen)



---

Dir. +45 38 77 12 42  
Mob. +45 20 19 74 06  
vkpo@kromannreumert.com

[LinkedIn](#)

Practice areas

[Corporate crime,](#)  
[investigations and](#)  
[compliance](#)

[Public law](#)

[Dispute Resolution](#)

Vilhelm Konstantin Poulsen works with litigation, arbitration and investigations.

Vilhelm has since 2012 been engaged in litigation, arbitration and investigations for Danish and foreign clients, including Denmark's largest financial institutions as well as prominent players in the energy sector. In 2017 he obtained the right of audience before the Danish High Court.

In the period from 2019 to 2021, Vilhelm was employed at the Danish courts, acting as presiding judge in a large number of civil and criminal cases.

The Danish newspaper, Berlingske, has previously mentioned Vilhelm as one of 100 young talents in Danish business (Talent 100, 2019).

## Background

Career

- Director, attorney, Kromann Reumert, 2023-
- Senior Attorney, Kromann Reumert, 2022-
- Assistant Judge, Glostrup Court, 2019-2022
- Talent 100, Berlingske Business, 2019
- Right of audience before the Danish High Court, 2017.
- Attorney, Bruun Hjejle, 2016-2019
- Attorney, Viltoft Law Firm, 2016
- Assistant attorney and attorney, Bruun & Hjejle, 2012-2015

## Education

- Completion of the Danish courts' deputy judge training, 2022
- Admitted to practise law, 2015
- Master of Laws (*cand. jur.*), University of Copenhagen, 2012
- Studies at New York University School of Law, 2009

## Languages

- The Scandinavian languages
- English
- German